Arkansas State Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers and Professional Surveyors Minutes – February 7, 2018

A special meeting of The Board was convened at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room at 623 Woodlane Dr, Little Rock, Arkansas, by President Scott Bennett. Other Members present were Brian Moore, Dan Young, Jim Engstrom, Rod Williams, Tom Scott, Ivan Hoffman, and J. Kyle Salyer, (Beasley absent). Others attending included Executive Director Heather Richardson, Asst. Executive Director Linda Stone, and Chief Investigator Grant Grigg.

The Consent Agenda (Item 2) was reviewed and motion made (Williams moved, Salver seconded) and carried to ratify the following:

- a. Conditionally licensed P.E.'s, Temporary Permits (with Engineer Model Law Qualifications), E.I.'s, S.I.'s and C.O.A.'s, marked as 2.b.i., 2.b.ii., and 2.b.iii. (lists attached)
- b. Executive Director Recommendations:
 - 1. Approve the following for Licensure:

Adam Richard Burk PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Richard Corbyn PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Preston A. Eidson PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Diego Alberto Garcia PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Chase Aaron Henrichs PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Davin Erik Jarvinen PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam John P. Keckler PE Original. Subject to passing the PE Exam Steven Manuel Lewis PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Cary Elizabeth Lipscomb PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Kylie Raeann Parker PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Caleb H. Posev PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam SM Shammimur Rahman El

Chris Worthington Randall PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Erin R. Seals PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Ben H. Spilker PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Nickey Lyn Strahan PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam Michael J Wenneker PE Original, Subject to passing the PE Exam

Aaron M. Woiwode

2. Deny Licensure:

Sukrit Ghorai PE – Original, based upon needing additional experience

Under Administrative Items it was reported that the Open House for the completed building renovations went well with about 30 people attending.

The Board discussed, and acted upon, the following applications:

Patrick Foy PE - Request for reconsideration granted, approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Engstrom moved, Moore seconded) and carried.

Joshua G. Hazen PS - Approve for licensure, subject to passing the AR State Specific exam, motion made (Hoffman moved, Williams seconded) and carried.

Muhammad Safeer Khan PE - Deny, motion made (Williams moved, Sayler seconded) and carried based upon needing to take the FE exam.

William Karl Klock PE - Approve for Licensure by comity, motion made (Williams moved, Moore seconded) and

David L. Louy PS 1197 Approve reinstatement, motion made (Hoffman moved, Salyer seconded) and carried. Nabil Mikhail PE – Deny reconsideration, motion made (Engstrom moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried prior action upheld.

Chien Van Nguyen PE - Approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Williams moved, Engstrom seconded) and carried.

Benjamin Reade Kreps Runkle PE - Request for waiver of FE exam granted and approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Williams moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

John Edwards Thorne-Thomsen PE - Deny, motion made (Engstrom moved, Williams seconded) and carried based upon not meeting the current Rules of the Board.

Majdi A A Yousef PE – Deny, motion made (Engstrom moved, Salver seconded) and carried based upon needing to take the FE exam.

Steven Marcus Ward PE - Request for reconsideration granted and approve for licensure, subject to passing the NCEES PE exam, motion made (Williams moved, Hoffman seconded) and carried.

The following Board Topics were discussed:

 Members were reminded that February 23, 2018 is the deadline to register for the 2018 Southern Zone meeting.

Next Board Meeting will be March 13, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.

Business being thus concluded the meeti	ing adjourned at 2:15 p.m.
lost Bennett	Mein (RD
Scott Bennett, President	Heather Richardson, Executive Director
3-13-2018	3-13-2018
Date	Date

Wednesday, February 07, 2018

2.a.i - P.E.'s, Temporary Permits (with Model Law Qualifications), reapply due to 3 times fail exam, & reinstatements

PE#	Last	Middle Name	First	Туре	Comity State	Temp#
18089	Blevins	Stephen	M.	PE - C		
		Robley	Aaron	PE - C		
18103	Snyder	Jeremy	A.	PE - C		
18104	Agee	John	Edward	PE - C		
18105	Aultman	lan		PE - C		
18106	Broses	Mark	James	PE - C		
18107	Bustos	Erick	Daniel	PE - C		
18108	Chivers	Leslie	R.	PE - C		
18109	Chung	Sung	Но	PE - C		
18110	Lee	Kenton	Koon-Tung	PE - C		
	- 0 -	David	R.	PE - C		
18112	Tromble	Evan	M.	PE - C		

2.a.ii - SI's & E.I's

Intern #	Last	Middle Name	First	Type
8814	Starr	Tyler	Joseph	EI
8815	Clark	Josh	D.	EI
8816	Cook	Gabriel	Wayne	EI
8817	Bennett	Matt		EI
8818	Chigumira	Anesu	Samuel	EI

2.a.iii - COA's (Certificates of Authority)

COA#	Company Name	Address	City	State	Zip	Туре	AR PE/PS in CHG
3342	Dan Brown and Associates, P.C.	P.O. Box 309	Jasper	TN	37347-0309	Engineering	Dan Brown PE #14866
3343	EGen, LLC.	5324 Cypress St	West Monroe	LA	71291-7693	Engineering	Adam Rinehart PE #17958
3344	Offill Consulting, PLLC	151 Crooked Stick Lane	Aledo	TX	76008-3162	Engineering	Randy Offill PE #18001
3345	Engineers Architects PC	3100 DeMers Ave	Grand Forks	ND	58201-4000	Engineering	Cory Vaughn PE #17962
3346	Power Cool Engineers, PC	321 Maple Lane	Blountville	TN	37617-4790	Engineering	Michael Ratliff PE #12908
3347	Universal Design Associates, Inc.	P.O. Box 99	Ferdinand	IN	47532-0099	Engineering	Ralph Pund PE #18070
3348	David J. Hodges, P.E., P.C.	83 Oakdale Path	Dallas	GA	30157-8052	Engineering	David Hodges PE #17763
3349	PE Services,LLC	9 N Broadway St	Lebanon	ОН	45036-1701	Engineering	Robert Rudolph PE #17039
3350	Whole House Engineering	4451 St. Lucie Blvd	Fort Pierce	FL	34946-9035	Engineering	Anthony Tombo PE #18084
3351	PowerSecure	1609 Heritage Commerce Ct	Wake Forest	NC	27587-4245	Engineering	Dennis Leibold PE #14633
3352	Hodges Engineering	231 Shoreline Dr	Mountain Home	AR	72653-8069	Engineering	James Hodges PE #9823
3353	Paul J. Ford and Company	908 Larkfield Dr.	Worthington	ОН	43085-5730	Engineering	Paul Cavote PE #10129
3354	Hicks, Dowty, McCauley & Schell, Inc.	409 Main Street	North Little Rock	AR	72114-5327	Engineering	Teresa Wright PE #11433

Arkansas State Board of Licensure For

Professional Engineers And Professional Surveyors

623 Woodlane Dr., Little Rock, Arkansas Agenda for February 7, 2018 Board meeting

1. 1:00 p.m. Call to order President Bennett

- 2. Consent Agenda
 - a. Conditionally licensed registrants
 - i. PE Comity and Temporary Permits (with Model Law Engineer qualifications)
 - ii. El's & Sl's
 - iii. COA's
 - b. Executive Director recommendations
- 3. Administrative Items
 - a. Open House on January 9, 2018 report
- 4. Applicants/discuss applications lists
 - a. Applications recommended for discussion by the Executive Director and items removed from sections 2.b. and 2.c. of the consent agenda.
- 5. Complaint Committee Report Grant Grigg (no scheduled items)
- 6. Board Topics
 - a. 2018 NCEES Southern Zone Meeting registration deadline February 23, 2018.
 - b. Next scheduled Board Meeting March 13, 2018 at 10:00 am